



CREDENTIALS

- ◆ Münster University of Applied Sciences (Germany), Diploma in Business Administration, 2007
- ◆ Federal University of Technology- Parana, Electro-technician, 1999

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **2023-Present:** ALL4 LLC, Digital Solutions Practice – Implementation Consultant
- ◆ **2023-2022:** Arcadis, Digital EHS&S – Solutions Lead
- ◆ **2022-2021:** Arcadis, Digital EHS&S – Senior Management Consultant
- ◆ **2021-2019:** Arcadis, Digital EHS&S – Management Consultant
- ◆ **2016-2013:** ExxonMobil, EMIT, IT Analyst
- ◆ **2013-2011:** DISYS, Contractor at ExxonMobil, IT Analyst
- ◆ **2010-2011:** Projectile, Sales Consultant
- ◆ **2007-2008:** Huhtamaki, Machine Building Department, Technical Salesman
- ◆ **2006-2007:** Grohe AG, Product Management, Marketing Assistant (Intern)

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- | | |
|------------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| ✓ Application Lifecycle Management | ✓ Power BI |
| ✓ Software Implementation | ✓ Report/Dashboard Development |
| ✓ Lean Six Sigma | ✓ Cority Platform |
| ✓ Project Management | ✓ EHS&S Process Optimization |

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Leo Chalegre is an experienced implementation consultant, technical analyst, and lead who has worked for several global organizations. Leo's capabilities include advanced configuration of the Cority Platform for suites such as Business Intelligence, Occupational Health, Safety, Industrial Hygiene, and Environmental. He is skilled in configuring layouts, business rules, actions, tree configuration, lookup tables, import, dashboards, and indicators. He has also proven his ability to analyze and optimize processes, automate workflows, and implement process controls. Leo has also mentored different people and was responsible for the standardization of processes, templates, and training material for several companies.

Leo has also worked as a Technical Analyst for the Enablon platform, where he provided support to the Enablon modules and reports. He elicited requirements from customers and configured, tested, and released Enablon features and reports. He optimized communication and IT services within business and technical service providers and provided troubleshooting and explanation of the different functionalities.

Leo is an exceptional communicator with outstanding IT service optimization, troubleshooting, and explanation skills. His work and mentoring are always oriented toward creating a long-term customer relationship that results in account growth.